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St Andrew's Presbyterian Church

B1472 St Andrews
Presbyterian Church,
Hamilton

Location

Cnr Grey & McIntyre Streets, HAMILTON VIC 3525 - Property No B1472

Municipality

SOUTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - December 14, 2005

One of the largest country parish churches in Victoria, built in 1907-9 of bluestone with dressings of Mt Abrupt
freestone, to the design of the Ballarat architects Clegg and Miller. The building comprises nave, double transepts
and spire, with elongated belfry and corner pinnacles, to the north-west.

The facade has an elaborate traceried five-light window.

First Classified 18/4/63
Confirmed 17/11/77 & 9/3/89
Revised: Classified Local 3/8/98



Hermes Number 69667

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

